CoDA World Board Meeting - July 2012 Face to Face Pre-Conference- July 8 and July 9

MINUTES

MEETING CALLED BY Evie S. , Board Chair	
ATTENDEES Lisa BVice Chair, Barbara D Treasurer, Lisa B Vice Chair, Florence F. – Board Secr Dagmar M Trustee, Julie B. – Trustee, Jutta –Trustee, Mercedes M Trustee	
OBSERVERS	none

We opened up with round robin sharing which evolved into a mini CoDA meeting among the Board members. Barbara read the *Twelve Service Concepts*.

Agenda topics—DAY ONE

VOTING ENTITY ISSUES

MOTION 1.	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
To forward AZ 12-01 to the Service Structure Committee	First- Lisa Second- Barbara Passed unanimously	N/A
DISCUSSION- We discussed the final outcomes of the Voting Entity Issues and assigned the new ones.		

PRIORITIZATION OF ISSUES-

	In the afternoon, priorities were set for the rest of the time of our face to face meetings so that we could get through what we needed to accomplish prior to CSC. We decided we would split into work groups for certain issues to get more work done.
DIS- CUSSION	
	 Issues to discuss may include: reviewing the purpose of the committee based on the original CSC motion and how Events has developed, need for procedures that can be sent to VEs who are considering hosting
	election proceduresmaintenance of delegate list
	 Website. All Board members to participate in this discussion. Meeting search engine rewrite. Website improvements/redesign

 Spanish website
Moving Bank account.
• All Board members to discuss.
Priority Two Issues:
- Drievitize our annual cools and add any additional cools
Prioritize our annual goals and add any additional goals.
Organize VE presentations.
Help for VEs:
 How to best provide help to those who ask for it.
• How to deal with contracts.
 Assigned to Jutta, Mercedes and Evie.
Priority Three Issues:
Possible QSR changes
 Possible of expansion of who contributes i.e. VEs, FSW
o Timing
• Procedure for before CSC
Other Policies and Procedures (P and Ps)
Other Legal Issues

GROUP INVENTORY

DISCUSSION	The last task we did for the day was our Group Inventory. We found this to be very useful for the health of]	
	our group and gave us the experience of recovery in action during our service work		

Agenda topics—DAY TWO

BRAINSTORMING ON SERVICE VOLUNTEER WORK AND SPONSORSHIP

DISCUSSION	We spent time in morning for a brainstorming session open to all CoDA members present at CSC. Issues discussed were how to improve Service volunteer work and sponsorship. Jim Y. gave a short talk about his ideas on this subject. A lot of good ideas were presented. Discussion was made about how we go forward with these ideas and a mini work group was formed to continue to work on these issues.
------------	---

WEBSITE		
MOTION 2.	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	OUTCOME
To pick five people to develop a high level requirement document for development of a replacement website within 2 months of the end of CSC. It was unanimous. Jutta asked for an amendment. This did not pass	First- Evie Second- Lisa	Passed unanimously
SUGGESTED AMENDMENT- that the work group include at least one male and 2 younger people who know about computers	Jutta	did not pass 6 against, 1 for.

	Evie gave report on update from Dave G. concerning the meeting search engine. It was not a good report; he has been having intermittent problems with his work on the website. He is still working on the proximity search according to the specs we gave him. We crafted an email to David expressing our disappointment in the lack of progress in this endeavor and we are inquiring if it is possible for the work to be completed by Monday, August 20 th 2012. Evie presented that there are two major areas of the Website. One is website improvement and maintenance.
	This is done by our current webmaster. The other area is web development and this needs improvement. Apparently the current design of the website is not intuitive and difficult to work with.
DIS- CUSSION	Current Issues/needs for our website are:
	 Need to find ways that committees can collaboratively work on things. Because of the expense of doing something like this within our website this will have to be done externally.
	 Need to archive information which committees can use, may need to have webmaster (rather than a member of the committee) upload new versions of documents.
	• The previous codaworldfellowship.org was developed without a high level requirements document. We need to create a small work group to come up with a higher level requirements document for a new website design. Evie has old presentation from almost 10 years ago when the last major

 redesign was done. Many of the requirements are still the same so this can be used as a basis. Webmaster should be involved in new development. Leo has made a proposal that we may consider but we feel at this time we need more work on our requirements document to make sure we get what we need this time.
• We discussed going to an outside web developer but decided that we had tried this approach and it did not work. Final decision to be determined after we develop a high level requirements document.
• It is acknowledged that most of us are not computer experts and we have to admit that we are powerless over many aspects of this situation.
We discussed an inclusion in our report to the Fellowship on what happened with <u>www.codafellowship.org-</u> 10,000\$ was spent on preliminary development of a website without CSC authorization and without a requirement document. This test website did not meet our needs and we made a decision not to authorize any further development.
 Spanish Website Is not updated regularly when the English version is updated Mercedes as SPO liaison will work with Spanish Outreach and webmaster to develop a procedure/proposal for keeping the website updated.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

 Whether perceived or real we need to acknowledge they exist. Suggested to reassign web liaison in light of the relationship of the web liaison to the web master. 	DISCUSSION
--	------------

CURTIS F. RECOGNITION AT CSC

DISCUSSION	 We will uphold our previous board motion to exonerate Curtis from any wrong doing. Florence F. will write and present the recognition/acknowledgement of his service. We will have 30 seconds with Serenity prayer to remember those who passed away.
------------	---

BANK ACCOUNT

MOTION 3.		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
To move our checking account to CHASE BANK		First- Barbara Second- Passed unanimously	N/A
• Their free check scan and have good service per report of Barbara, Treasurer. The intent of our motion is that Morgan Stanley no longer serves our checking needs. We will explore later moving our investment accounts.			

ORGANIZATION OF VE PRESENTATIONS FOR CSC

DISCUSSION	• Julie B. assigned as presentations coordinator. have a total of 90 minutes.	Discussed time limits for each presentation. We
------------	---	---

PLAN FOR IMC DISPUTE AT CSC

MOTION 4.		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
To revisit our decision to require amends as a condition to return to service work.		First- Florence Second- Barbara TABLED	N/A	
INTENT	• We decided to table this discuss acknowledging there are a strong and conflicting opinions and feelings within the Board members and the Fellowship on this issue.			
DISCUSSION		We decided we would have a panel discussion Tuesday night for delegates to ask questions and express feelings around our actions related to IMC disputes.		